
From: Public Record UC Davis 
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 at 1:37 PM 
To: BSM Partners  
Subject: RE: We received your request - UCDPRA23448 

  
 You don't often get email from publicrecords@ucdavis.edu. Learn why this is important  

Dear Bradley Quest, 
  
Attached is the record responsive to your request for item 1. With the delivery of this record we 
consider your request closed. If you have questions, please contact us at publicrecords@ucdavis.edu.  
  
Sincerely, 
  

Astrid Davis  
Information Practices Coordinator/Records Manager 
UC Legal – UC Davis Office of the Campus Counsel  
One Shields Avenue 
Davis, CA 95616 
https://campuscounsel.ucdavis.edu/ 
  

 
  
  
  
From: Public Record  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:19 PM 
To: BSM Partners 
Subject: RE: We received your request - UCDPRA23448 
  
Dear Bradley Quest, 
  
I’ve checked with the UC Davis College of Veterinary Medicine and we are able to provide a response to 
item 1 of your request. Item 2 is not information that we maintain. This information could only be found 
by accessing individual case files which are protected from disclosure. Also, the California Public Records 
Act does not require us to create a record to respond to a request. With regard to item 3, as with item 2, 
it also requests information contained within patient records that is protected from disclosure and we 
do not maintain aggregated data that would respond to your request.   
  

mailto:publicrecords@ucdavis.edu
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:publicrecords@ucdavis.edu
https://campuscounsel.ucdavis.edu/


We can acknowledge your request for information described in item 1. Once records are gathered and 
reviewed, they will be made available for your access. The estimated date for production is November 
30, 2023.  
  
If you have questions, please contact publicrecords@ucdavis.edu.  
  
Sincerely, 
  

Astrid Davis  
Information Practices Coordinator/Records Manager 
UC Legal – UC Davis Office of the Campus Counsel  
One Shields Avenue 
Davis, CA 95616 
https://campuscounsel.ucdavis.edu/ 
  

 
  
  
  
From: UC Davis Public Records  
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:24 AM 
Subject: RE: We received your request - UCDPRA23448 
  
Hello, I am a veterinarian who consults and does research in the animal health industry.  Our consulting 
firm has been collaborating with the FDA and other researchers on the canine diet-associated Dilated 
Cardiomyopathy topic.  UC Davis College of Veterinary Medicine has also collaborated with the FDA.  We 
are requesting the following information from UC Davis veterinary teaching hospital: 
1.  The veterinary cardiology service's annual overall new case numbers for each year between 2002 
through 2019. 
2. The veterinary cardiology service's annual new cases of DCM diagnosed for each year between 2002 
through 2019. 
3. Cardiology examination results including echocardiogram results for each case requested in #2 
above.  This particular request excludes all information for each case that is legally protected such as pet 
and pet owner identifying information. 
Thank you, 
Bradley Quest, DVM. Principal Veterinarian, BSM Partners LLC 

  

mailto:publicrecords@ucdavis.edu
https://campuscounsel.ucdavis.edu/


From: UC Davis  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 2:18 PM 
Subject: We received your request - UCDPRA23448 
  

Request Received Confirmation 
Your request has been received and a UC Davis Information Practices Coordinator will 
contact you within 10 calendar days*. If you need immediate assistance, you may contact a 

member of our team at (530) 754-6295 or publicrecords@ucdavis.edu. 

*Calendar days start from the first business day following the submission of your request. 
 

Cardiology Cases By 
Year 

  

Year  Cases  

2002           1,752  

2003           1,802  

2004           1,816  

2005           1,732  

2006           1,744  

2007           1,691  

2008           1,535  

2009           1,350  

2010           1,345  

2011           1,472  

2012           1,603  

2013           1,719  

2014           1,840  

2015           1,962  

2016           2,156  

2017           2,413  

2018           2,664  

2019           2,854  

Total        33,450  

 

mailto:publicrecords@ucdavis.edu

